
Building Inspections - Maine Irsih Heritage Center ramp permit 

This is a new application for permit to finish the accessibility of the Maine Irish Heritage Center. I spoke with 
Jeannie last week about this.

Regard’s

Carl

Chretien Construction Inc.
Carl M Chretien Sr.
35 Berry Rd.
Saco, ME 04072
Office: (207) 284-5843
Cell:    (207) 229-5843
carl-ch@chretienconstructioninc.com
http://chretienconstructioninc.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

============================
This message and any attachment hereto is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of the message and attachments, 
destroy any hard copies created, and notify the sender at (207) 284-5843.

From: "Carl M Chretien" <carl-ch@chretienconstructioninc.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/30/2014 7:13 AM
Subject: Maine Irsih Heritage Center ramp permit
Attachments: newcommercialchecklist_stamped.pdf; MIHC CD 052814.pdf
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